
ECUA RFP NO. 2019 09 

REFUSE & RECYCLING 

CART MAINTENANCE & SUPPLY 

 

(March 22, 2019) 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and clarifies the original RFP Document, 

dated February 21, 2019, as noted below. This addendum consists of two (2) page. 

 

Questions Received: 

 

1.  Will bulk removals be subject to the same 48-Hour Service Requirement? 

 Response: No. 

2.  Can you provide a maximum number of new carts the vendor should anticipate 

providing each year? 

Response: Approximately 6,000 

 

3.  Regarding the number of daily work orders that are received and completed: how 

many individual addresses/homes are serviced each day?   By this, we mean how 

many stops are made to service carts.   

 

Response:  4,000 to 5,000 work orders per month. 

 

4.  What is the service area covered (in terms of square miles)?   

Response:  Approximately 1,800 square miles. 

5.  Option B requires the selected vendor to provide all new refuse and recycling carts 

needed to meet ECUA customers’ demands for growth or replacement of existing 

carts, which have reached the end of useful life, and all such new carts shall meet the 

specifications listed in Attachment A.  How many new carts annually does ECUA 

anticipate purchasing over the next five years for growth or replacement?   

Response:  Approximately 6,000 per year 

6.  Will ECUA accept carts that use serial numbers and RFID tags as the means of 

identification?    

Response:  Yes 

 



7.  Do you have to provide a call center for the cart maintenance portion or can you 

provide a web based and text based system for the customers to request cart 

exchanges?    

Response:  Web and text based system is acceptable. 

8.  Can a single bid submission be split between a cart maintenance provider and a cart 

manufacturer so that the ECUA pays each company separately?    

Response:  No 

9.  For Option B: Cart Maintenance and Supply, we respectfully request the ECUA 

consider making the monthly payments for the carts directly to the cart manufacturer, 

and the monthly payment for the maintenance to the maintenance provider. Using the 

ECUA’s example, payment would be made as follows: 

 210,000 ECUA carts @ $0.30 per cart = monthly maintenance invoice of $63,000 

 10,000 90 gallon vendor-owned refuse carts @ $1.00 per cart = monthly invoice 

of $10,000 

 5,000 60 gallon vendor-owned refuse carts @ $0.75 per cart = monthly invoice of 

$3,750 

 10,000 90 gallon vendor-owned recycling carts @ $1.10 per cart = monthly 

invoice of $11,000 

 Total monthly invoice = $87,750 

  

 $63,000 would be paid to the cart maintenance provider 

 $24,750 would be paid to the cart supplier 

 

Response: No 

 

 

 

-END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2- 

 

 


